Edward Matsyshen

Full Stack Developer

Email <u>edward.d.matsyshen@gmail.com</u>

Phone (206)-665-4349

Portfolio <u>edwardmatsyshen.com</u>

Experienced full-stack developer with a strong eye for scalable front-end design. Software development graduate from Bellevue College, with three years of professional experience in development, testing, and agile project management. Intrinsically motivated team member, who is able to learn fast, communicate clearly, and quickly adapt to changing requirements.

Skills & Proficiencies

Development Systems & Tools Project Management

C, C#, C++

Java - Kotlin

PHP - Perl

HTML - CSS

Angular - React

JavaScript - TypeScript

Git - GitHub

WordPress - Wix

Figma - XD design

Adobe Creative Suite

DevOps - CircleCI

Microsoft Suite + Azure

Agile - Scrum Methodologies CRM - DB Management Cookie Tracking

A/B Testing

Education

Bellevue College | 2020 - 2024 Bachelor of Applied Science Information Technology - Software Development

Experience

Full Stack Web Developer | 2024 - Present

WorldStrides

- Lead the launch of our <u>Custom Programs</u> website. Responsible for end-to-end project development, from domain setup to post-launch maintenance.
- Daily WordPress development, implementing design changes, SEO, code, custom blocks, and plugins.
- Updated our analytics tracking process using Google Analytics and SEMrush for insightful reporting.

VR/XR Development Intern | 2024

MXTReality

- Developed a Unity based VR game tailored to wheelchair-accessible users where mobility limitations became a feature, not a barrier.
- Planned features in agile sprints with a focus on C# development, user testing, and accessibility feedback tracking.

Film Instructor | 2021 - 2023

TIC Camp

- Led hands-on workshops for kids and teens, mentoring them through the film-making process.
- Guided students in technical processes, ranging from cinematography to editing with Premiere Pro.